



# Megan Joanne

MULTI MEDIA JOURNALIST

✉ info@resumekraft.com    📞 +1-202-555-0122    📍 Manhattan, New York, US    🌐 linkedin.com/in/megan



## SUMMARY

I have ten years of experience in digital and printed journalism. I played a pivotal role in producing the most opinion-making radio talk-show in Poland that scoops all the current talk of the town. I'm able to work efficiently on multiple projects and within strict deadlines. I strive to morph 26 letters into billion of different combinations to make a perfect story and turn the ideas into content that get the readers talking.



## EXPERIENCE

### Journalist, Foreign Correspondent

Columbia Headlines 2018 - Present

- Write, edit, and proofread articles to online and printed media on current affairs, culture, and entertainment.
- Promote the content in social media.
- Implement tools to generate traffic on the website.
- Attend press conferences, briefings, interviews.

### Journalist, Editor

Chicago Times 2015 - 2017

- Write, edit articles & op-eds in the field of foreign affairs, current affairs.
- Interviewing experts, politicians, public figures, social activists.
- Liveblogging on breaking news stories.
- Content planning, ordering, editing & publishing texts.

### Producer of the radio talk-show "Good morning TOK FM"

NY Radio 2012 - 2015

- Create scripts and guidelines for the program.
- Scheduled studio guests for live and taped shows.
- Perform research for program content.
- Coordinate the production of the program from beginning to end, working with hosts, guests, and sound staff.



## EDUCATION

### Master in Journalism

New York Institute of Journalism 2016 - 2018

Branding, Public Relations and Crisis Management specialization

### Bachelor in International Relations

University of Texas at Austin 2013 - 2016

International Law and Diplomacy specialization



## PROJECTS

### Child Care Journalist

Assistant Producer 2020

Upcoming documentary project directed by award-winning journalists Tomasz and Marek Sekielski, exposing abuse within poverty line kids and women.



## COURSES

### Playwriting Course

Fireball Theatre Company 2020

### Media in Conflicts Seminar

Interdisciplinary Center NY, US

2017



## SKILLS

- Excellent communication, presentation and writing skills
- Wide-ranging knowledge of contemporary affairs and culture
- Passionate about verbal and visual storytelling
- Strong leadership skills, commitment to goals and enthusiasm
- Ability to work under deadline



## LANGUAGES

- |         |           |
|---------|-----------|
| English | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Polish  | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Hebrew  | ● ● ● ○ ○ |
| German  | ● ● ○ ○ ○ |